Republic of the Philippines
DEPARTMENT QF EDUCATION
Region |
SCHOOLS DIVISION OFFICE
CAGUPAN CITY

Division Memorandum A%. /72 § 200

| | ELEASE
To: Assistant Schoois Division Superiniendent DEF .‘f“
Chief, Curriculum and Instruction Division cm - DATE: M ~Sv~rg
School Heads, Public Eiementary and Secondary Schools ar —7L..&;ET
Public School Teachers (English/Filipino) F e T

Alf Others Concemned

From: Office of the Schools Division Superintendent
Subject: ADDENDUM to BM No. 163
Date: May 17, 2019

1. All English and Filiping teachers who participated in the DIVISION WORKSHOP on the
CONDUCT of REVISED PHIL-IR! {English and Filipino) FOR SY 2019-2020 and
BEGINNING READING in MTB-MLE on May 16-17 at the Division Training Center are

- entitled to senvice credits in accordance with DepEd_Order No. 53, 5. 2003 - {pdated
Guidetings on Grant of Vacation Setvice Credifs fo Tea chers. PR
2. Submit Form 43 to EPS Agnes B. Rayulada and EPS Dr. Gemma Erfelas séoras possidte.

3. Pleass be guided accordingiy.

s

4, Immédiate dissemination of this Memorandur is desired,

~ I

GIBUGAYONG, CESO Wi
Schools Division Superirtendant
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